
Unofficial Minutes 

Mission Statement: “We are a community of learners. We will do whatever it takes to learn. 
We are building a strong foundation by believing we can, working our plan, then feeling the power of 

success.” 

George Washington Academy
Thursday, March 23, 2023

7:30 p.m.

Board Meeting Minutes 
Location: George Washington Academy

2277 South 3000 East
St. George, Utah
Library 

The Board Training on Oversight Questions to Ask at Board Meetings was held at 7:00 p.m. 
prior to the Board Meeting.

The Board meeting convened at 7:30 p.m.

Board Welcome: Shannon Greer, President
Roll Call: Shannon Greer, President
Prayer:  Kevin Peterson 
Pledge of Allegiance: Blake Clark 

Board Members Present: Shannon Greer, Amanda Mortenson, Blake Clark, Holly Myers, Casey 
Unrein, Kevin Peterson, Shauna Mahoney, and Jaycee Rogers.

Board Members Absent: None

Others Present: Debbie Kuavaka, Jocelyn Larkin, Steve Erickson, Chance Manzanares, Spencer 
Adams, LaNessa Stevens, Christine Giles, Deborah O., Jaxynn Smith. Kim Townes joined via 
Zoom. 

Approval of Minutes:  Amanda Mortenson motioned to approve the minutes from the February 
23, 2023 Board Meeting as found in the board packet. Kevin Peterson seconded. Blake Clark 
mentioned that the phrase on page 3 “benefits committee” needs to removed and needs to be 
replaced with “outreach committee. The motion passed unanimously. All present voted in favor: 
Shannon Greer, Amanda Mortenson, Holly Myers, Casey Unrein, Kevin Peterson, Shauna 
Mahoney, and Jaycee Rogers.

Public Opportunity to Address the Board:  
None



Set time for adjournment: Blake Clark set time for adjournment at 8:24 p.m. 

Teacher Representative Report: 

Jaxynn Smith inquired what types of information the board wants to hear from the teachers. The 
board suggested concerns, highlights, challenges, what is happening in the classroom etc. Blake 
Clark mentioned that there is a policy in place that if a teacher has concerns that they are 
supposed to follow the chain of command and present concerns to the executive director prior to 
the board. She reported that the westward expansion unit in second grade was successful, and the 
students enjoyed the insect fair. Second grade teachers reported success in finishing the LTRS 
program and are grateful for the strategies they can use in the classroom. They noted that the 
CKLA curriculum aligns well with the LTRS program. 

Jocelyn Larkin reported that the LTRS training has specific lesson plans for teachers to 
implement into daily instruction and suggested the idea of vertical alignment collaboration 
meetings with other grades to discuss curriculum and strategies. She said that it would be 
beneficial to meet with other grades, specifically third with second grade, prior to the school year 
beginning. She reported that many teachers are getting ready for RISE testing and are hopeful 
that scores will increase. Students are excited about the ‘Frozen’ musical performance coming 
up. Many students are participating in the art competition. 

Administration Report: Blake Clark, Executive Director, reported that all reports are complete. 
He pointed out on the board update, the overtime hours were removed. He asked the board their 
preference in whether to keep that information on the board update or remove it. Casey Unrein 
said that he likes to see that report, specifically the change from month to month. Kevin Peterson 
agreed. Blake encouraged board members to review the Lighthouse Review Report. He pointed 
out areas of growth and improvement, including involving students in decorating the school to 
make it more student lead versus teacher directed. Blake collaborated with Utah Tech University 
to clarify what charter schools are and who we were as a school. He will return to the university 
and talk to their faculty, and invite them to walk through our school. He pointed out milestones 
in becoming a Leader in Me certified school, along with being a PLC school. He mentioned the 
dates for the Frozen Musical are April 21st and April 22nd. Holly Myers asked Mr. Clark whether 
the results of the Leader in Me report are an accurate reflection of what he sees in the school. He 
said that because they only came for a day, they aren’t able to see the whole picture. He noted 
that he would like to see more released to students, however expectations need to be determined. 
He gave the example of leadership notebooks, and giving the students the opportunity to utilize 
them. Overall, the Light House review is a clear depiction of the school. 

Financial Report: Spencer Adams, Business Administrator, noted that the school is 66% of the 
way through the fiscal year. Local revenue is looking great. The federal revenue is the only thing 
in the red, but they are waiting on the state. The expenses are right where they need to be. Next 
year’s budget is starting to be looked at. Casey Unrein asked about the staff lounge line item 
bouncing 31%. Blake Clark reported that employees circle the items they purchased and once a 
month a “bill” is placed in their mailboxes to be paid. Casey asked about the balance sheet and 



pointed out that the deferred revenue hasn’t changed since January and requested an update. 
Spencer reported that no reports are due in March. 

Committee Reports:
● Policies Committee – Nothing to report. 
● Finance Committee – Nothing to report.
● Benefits Committee – Nothing to report. 
● Curriculum Committee – Nothing to report.
● Outreach Committee – Nothing to report.
● Technology Committee – Nothing to report. 
● LAND Trust Committee – Nothing to report.
● PTO Committee – Amanda Mortensen, reported that the yearbook advertising was much 

appreciated. The PTO requested help from the board for the family appreciation night. 
The date will be Friday April 28th. There will be a dance party, Zeppes, and popcorn. 
Blake Clark asked if the PTO could include a celebration of receiving ‘Light House’ 
status at the event. The new PTO board members have been elected. 

● Board Development Committee – Shannon Greer reported that next month’s board 
training will be on legislative updates.

● Campus Management Committee – Nothing to report. 

Discussion and/or Action Items:  
●  Expenditures over $5,000
● Update PTIF Resolution: Kevin Peterson noted that the form has been updated because 

board members have changed. Shannon Greer made a motion to remove Patrick Caroll 
and Javier Jimenez and add Kevin Peterson and Casey Unrein as found in the board 
packet. Holly Myers seconded. Casey Unrein asked about the “view only” button. The 
business administrator has access to the document. The motion passed unanimously. All 
present voted in favor: Shannon Greer, Amanda Mortenson, Holly Myers, Casey Unrein, 
Kevin Peterson, Shauna Mahoney, and Jaycee Rogers.

● Moby Max Renewal: Holly Myers made a motion to approve the Moby Max Renewal in 
the amount of $10, 246.00 as found in the board packet. Kevin Peterson seconded. 
Shannon Greer noted that this will come out of next year’s budget. The motion passed 
unanimously. All present voted in favor: Shannon Greer, Amanda Mortenson, Holly 
Myers, Casey Unrein, Kevin Peterson, Shauna Mahoney, and Jaycee Rogers.

● HVAC in the Gym: Kevin Peterson made a motion to approve the HVAC purchase in 
the gym in the amount of $17, 647.00 by Outwest Air. Holly Myers seconded. Casey 
Unrein asked about the other company’s bids. The assistant director said that other 
companies came, but Outwest was the one who recommended the replacement, not the 
repair. Holly Myers asked about an additional expense for a crane. The assistant director 
said he was not aware of any other expenses. Shannon Greer requested that the assistant 
director get in charge with Outwest Air to confirm that there is not an additional charge 
for the crane. The motion passed unanimously. All present voted in favor: Shannon 
Greer, Amanda Mortenson, Holly Myers, Casey Unrein, Kevin Peterson, Shauna 
Mahoney, and Jaycee Rogers.



● Board Electronic Meeting Policy: Kevin Peterson made a motion to accept the board 
electronic meeting policy as found in the board packet. Shauna Mortenson seconded. The 
motion passed unanimously. All present voted in favor: Shannon Greer, Amanda 
Mortenson, Holly Myers, Casey Unrein, Kevin Peterson, Shauna Mahoney, and Jaycee 
Rogers.

At 8:27 the motion was made to continue the meeting 

● PowerSchool Hosting: Holly Myers approved the proposal for PowerSchool Hosting in 
the amount of $11,055.97 for the 23-24 school year. Casey Unrein seconded. Holly asked 
if there was a price change from previous years. The hosting percent went up 13%. The 
assistant director voiced that the price usually increases each year. The motion passed 
unanimously. All present voted in favor: Shannon Greer, Amanda Mortenson, Holly 
Myers, Casey Unrein, Kevin Peterson, Shauna Mahoney, and Jaycee Rogers.

● PowerSchool Enrollment: Kevin Peterson made a motion to approve the PowerSchool 
Enrollment in the amount of $10, 597.80 as found in the board packet. Amanda 
Mortenson seconded. Casey Unrein requested clarification from the business 
administrator on previous PowerSchool purchases as previous years had higher purchase 
expenses. The assistant director noted that PowerSchool has began buying out other 
programs the schools is using like Chalk. He noted that in grouping purchases together, 
there is often a discount. Holly Myers noted the contract timeline is 12 months on one 
and 13 on the other. The motion passed unanimously. All present voted in favor: Shannon 
Greer, Amanda Mortenson, Holly Myers, Casey Unrein, Kevin Peterson, Shauna 
Mahoney, and Jaycee Rogers.

● Procurement Policy Revision: Casey Unrein made a motion to approve the revised 
procurement policy as found in the board packet. Kevin Peterson seconded. Shannon 
Greer asked about the statement on the proposal form, “approve as is,” and whether that 
means approving the policy as is or with the added revisions. Casey clarified that it is 
with the added revisions. Casey requested that the RFP portion be revised into a 
procedure, not a policy. Casey Unrein amended his motion to approve the procurement 
policy as redlined in the board packet with the caveat of taking the RFP process and 
turning into a procedure. Kevin Peterson seconded. The motion passed unanimously. All 
present voted in favor: Shannon Greer, Amanda Mortenson, Holly Myers, Casey Unrein, 
Kevin Peterson, Shauna Mahoney, and Jaycee Rogers. Blake Clark asked about what the 
review would look like if there was only one provider. Shannon Greer said that it would 
just need oversight. 

● Policy 285: Faculty and Staff Dress Code: Kevin Peterson made a motion approve 
Policy 285: Faculty and Staff Dress Code as found in the board packet. Shauna Mahoney 
seconded. Blake Clark noted that the committee appreciated the feedback from the last 
board meeting to revise this policy. The motion passed unanimously. All present voted in 
favor: Shannon Greer, Amanda Mortenson, Holly Myers, Casey Unrein, Kevin Peterson, 
Shauna Mahoney, and Jaycee Rogers.

● Land Trust Plan for 2023-2024 school year: Kevin Peterson made a motion to approve 
the Land Trust Plan for 2023-2034 school year as found in the board packet. Casey 
Unrein seconded. Shannon Greer asked about where the data is coming from. Kevin 



Peterson said that the data is largely coming from feedback from the teachers and what 
they need. Blake Clark expressed that many new teachers are asking for professional 
development opportunities. Shannon Greer asked about what obligations individuals have 
for training others when they return from a conference. Blake Clark noted that it is the 
expectation that teachers share what they have learned with others when they return. The 
motion passed unanimously. All present voted in favor: Shannon Greer, Amanda 
Mortenson, Holly Myers, Casey Unrein, Kevin Peterson, Shauna Mahoney, and Jaycee 
Rogers.

Closed Meeting – none.

Reconvene — Take all appropriate action in relation to closed session items.

Next Meeting:  The next regular Board Meeting will be held on April 27, 2023 at 7:30pm.

Adjournment: The board adjourned at 8:51 p.m. 

Written by Jaycee Rogers, Board Secretary 



Financial Summary
as of March 31, 2023

75.0% through the Year BUDGET REPORT EXPENSES RATIOS

Year-to Date Approved % of
Actuals Budget Forecast

Enrollment 1013 1010 1005 Actual Goal Covenant
Revenue

1000 Local 345,429$                  226,049$                  365,758$                  94% Operating Margin 2.4% 5% 0.25%
3000 State 6,842,602$              8,618,679$              9,062,590$              76%
4000 Federal 218,503$                  463,667$                  498,333$                  44% Debt Service Coverage 1.18 1.25 1.05 0.02

Total Revenue 7,406,534$              9,308,395$              9,926,681$              75%

Days Cash on Hand          299 130 30 1                    
Expenses 304595

100 Salaries 3,533,019$              4,853,645$              5,125,842$              69% Building Payment % 13.3% < 22% -0.03%
200 Benefits 956,244$                  1,286,490$              1,353,482$              71%
300 Prof & Technical Services 365,136$                  424,167$                  496,345$                 74%
400 Purchased Property Services 64,993$                    84,000$                    88,800$                   73%
500 Other Purchase Services 41,232$                    68,300$                    68,300$                   60%
600 Supplies and Materials 539,960$                  655,797$                  708,644$                 76%
700 Property, Equipment 318,981$                  342,800$                  516,923$                 62%
800 Debt Service and Misc 982,938$                  1,334,713$              1,334,713$              74%

Total Expenses 6,802,503$              9,049,911$              9,693,048$              70%

Net Income from Operations 604,031$                 258,484$                 233,633$                 259%

Operating Margin 8.2% 2.8% 2.4%

Month Ending Cash Balance 7,943,652$                   A S O N D J F M A

Days Cash on Hand 299                           K 127 129 133 134 135 133 134

Actual Ytd Forecast 1 133 132 130 129 129 129 130

5,841,739$         5,841,739$         2 140 140 141 140 140 140 140

3 140 140 140 137 138 137 138

Reserves Added this Year 604,031$            233,633$            4 123 120 122 121 119 121 121

5 131 131 132 133 133 133 133

Project 1 -$                         -$                         6 108 107 108 108 106 105 105

7 99 99 99 99 98 99 99

Total 1001 998 1005 1001 998 997 1000 0 0

New Reserve Balance 6,445,770$        6,075,372$        
WPU

Created by Red Apple

Prior Mth Change

862.51

Forecast

CASH RESERVES ENROLLMENT

Last Year Reserve Balance

53%

14%
5%

1%
1%

7%

5%
14%

Salaries

Benefits

Prof & Technical Services

Purchased Property Services

Other Purchase Services

Supplies and Materials

Property, Equipment

Debt Service and Misc

 $3,000,000
 $3,500,000
 $4,000,000
 $4,500,000
 $5,000,000
 $5,500,000
 $6,000,000
 $6,500,000
 $7,000,000

 $-
 $500,000

 $1,000,000
 $1,500,000
 $2,000,000
 $2,500,000
 $3,000,000
 $3,500,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J

CD
/P

TI
F 

CV Bank High CV Bank Low CD/PTIF

 -
 100,000
 200,000
 300,000
 400,000
 500,000
 600,000
 700,000
 800,000
 900,000

 1,000,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J
Revenues

Expenses

Monthly Revenue to Expenses

Bank Account

975
985
995

1005
1015
1025
1035
1045
1055
1065
1075

A S O N D J F M A

Green - more than 5% ahead of forecast
Yellow - within 5% of forecast
Red - more than 5% behind forecast

Includes 
$6,528,566 PTIF



Budget Detail Report 75.00%

(1013 Students) (1010 Students) 1005

FY22 
Actuals

Current Yr 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

% Change From 
Prior Mth

Revenue
1000 Revenue From Local Sources

1510 Interest 36,256$              153,787$           33,500$            129,500$           163,000$           94.3% 23.9%
1600 Food Services 33,519$              165,929$           175,000$          -$                       175,000$           94.8% 17.6%
1741 Student Activities and Fees 8,332$                1,730$                6,000$              (4,000)$              2,000$               86.5% 0.0%
1741 Textbook and Library Fees 229$                   -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
1920 Donations 11,497$              11,828$              6,349$              5,651$               12,000$             98.6% 0.0%
1920 GWA Gives Back 5,009$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
1920 Background Checks 1,496$                1,097$                1,200$              -$                       1,200$               91.4% 3.1%
1920 Staff Lounge 2,723$                2,105$                3,000$              -$                       3,000$               70.2% 34.1%
1920 Principal Discretionary 162$                   -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
1920 Dixie Direct Fundraiser -$                        8,558$                -$                       8,558$               8,558$               100.0% 0.0%
1930 Sales of Assets 6,573$                395$                   1,000$              -$                       1,000$               39.5% 0.0%
1990 Miscellaneous Income 5,319$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

Total 1000:     111,115$           345,429$           226,049$         139,709$          365,758$          94.4% 19.0%
3000 Revenue From State Sources MSP

30-3005 Regular School Program K 277,873$           218,583$           297,672$          (6,228)$              291,444$           75.0% 12.5%
30-3010 Regular School Program 1-12 3,011,210$        2,381,023$        3,226,515$       (61,558)$           3,164,957$       75.2% 12.3%
30-3020 Professional Staff 230,673$           167,594$           226,817$          (7,724)$              219,093$           76.5% 11.4%
31-1205 Sped Educ Reg Add-On  WPUS 358,660$           338,802$           372,386$          79,350$             451,736$           75.0% 12.5%
31-1210 Sped Educ Reg Self Contained 31,022$              30,251$              31,025$            9,310$               40,335$             75.0% 12.5%
31-1220 Sped Educ Extended Year Program 2,259$                2,791$                3,331$              390$                  3,721$               75.0% 12.5%
31-1225 Sped Educ State Programs 5,997$                5,516$                5,557$              1,798$               7,355$               75.0% 12.5%
31-1278 Sped Educ Stipends Extended Year 1,904$                672$                   784$                  (112)$                 672$                  100.0% 0.0%
31-5201 Class Size Reduction K-8 351,803$           280,638$           345,922$          28,099$             374,021$           75.0% 12.5%
31-5344 Enhancement for At-Risk Student 64,658$              68,951$              63,577$            28,358$             91,935$             75.0% 12.5%
31-5901 Career and Tech Ed Dist. Add-On 5,668$                4,565$                5,897$              190$                  6,087$               75.0% 12.5%
31-5903 CTE Comprehensive Counseling 20,000$              15,000$              19,666$            334$                  20,000$             75.0% 12.5%
32-0500 Charter School Admin. Costs Base Funding 96,528$              70,959$              94,914$            (301)$                 94,613$             75.0% 12.5%
32-5619 Charter School Local Replacement 2,746,917$        2,218,977$        2,899,000$       59,636$             2,958,636$       75.0% 12.5%
32-5651 Educator Professional Time -$                        86,875$              -$                       86,875$             86,875$             100.0% 0.0%
32-5653 Public Ed Capital & Technology -$                        128,603$           -$                       128,603$           128,603$           100.0% 0.0%
33-5641 Early Intervention - OEK 152,652$           112,500$           152,652$          (2,652)$              150,000$           75.0% 12.5%
33-5805 Early Literacy 51,450$              24,413$              50,590$            (18,680)$           31,910$             76.5% 11.4%
34-5642 Elementary School Counselor Grant 50,000$              50,000$              50,000$            -$                       50,000$             100.0% 0.0%
34-5807 Teacher Salary Supplement Program -$                        1,785$                -$                       1,785$               1,785$               100.0% 0.0%
34-5868 Teacher Supplies and Materials 7,415$                7,372$                7,415$              (43)$                   7,372$               100.0% 0.0%
34-5876 Educator Salary Adjustment 248,457$           195,594$           248,457$          12,335$             260,792$           75.0% 12.5%
34-5911 ELL Software 6,632$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
35-5420 School Land Trust Program 134,357$           137,330$           137,145$          185$                  137,330$           100.0% 0.0%
35-5655 Digital Teaching & Learning 62,886$              -$                        58,919$            1,917$               60,836$             0.0% 0.0%
35-5666 Professional Learning Grant -$                        6,775$                -$                       9,033$               9,033$               75.0% 12.5%
35-5678 TSSA 165,244$           151,054$           163,633$          42,027$             205,660$           73.4% 12.7%
35-5679 School Based Mental Health Grant 54,851$              -$                        54,851$            623$                  55,474$             0.0% 0.0%
35-5810 Library Books & Elective Resources 1,067$                800$                   1,049$              18$                    1,067$               75.0% 12.5%

Library ARPA Physical Collection Grant 2,000$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
Children & Teen Enhancement Grant 3,000$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

38-5673 Substance Prevention 2,333$                4,000$                2,294$              1,706$               4,000$               100.0% 0.0%
38-5674 Elementary Suicide Prevention 1,000$                1,000$                1,000$              -$                       1,000$               100.0% 0.0%
38-5697 LETRS Professional Development Grant -$                        48,637$              -$                       48,637$             48,637$             100.0% 0.0%
38-8070 School Lunch (Liquor Tax) 121,242$           60,080$              70,000$            -$                       70,000$             85.8% 18.3%
19-5601 Beverly Taylor Sorenson Grant 26,541$              21,462$              27,611$            -$                       27,611$             77.7% 12.5%

Total 3000:     8,296,299$       6,842,602$       8,618,679$      443,911$          9,062,590$      75.5% 12.4%
4000 Revenue From Federal Sources

42-7210 ESSER CARES -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
42-7215 ESSER II CARES 45,009$              22,140$              29,231$            -$                       29,231$             75.7% 0.0%
42-7220 GEERS 22,714$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
42-7225 ESSER III ARP 448,374$           33,005$              54,000$            -$                       54,000$             61.1% 0.0%
45-7280 Corona Relief Grant -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
45-7522 IDEA Pre-School 2,588$                -$                        2,588$              -$                       2,588$               0.0% 0.0%
45-7524 IDEA Flow-Through 141,461$           -$                        141,461$          -$                       141,461$           0.0% 0.0%
45-8075 National School Lunch Program 46,614$              64,463$              40,000$            40,000$             80,000$             80.6% 19.5%
45-8075 Free & Reduced Reimbursement 545,496$           75,605$              115,000$          -$                       115,000$           65.7% 18.6%
45-8075 School Breakfast Program 57,387$              23,290$              35,000$            -$                       35,000$             66.5% 13.6%
45-8081 Emergency Operating Funds 536$                   -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
47-7290 CARES UEN WiFI -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
48-7801 Federal Title I A 93,232$              -$                        32,784$            121$                  32,905$             0.0% 0.0%
48-7860 Federal NCLB Title II A 14,409$              -$                        13,603$            (5,455)$              8,148$               0.0% 0.0%

Total 4000:     1,417,820$       218,503$           463,667$         34,666$            498,333$          43.8% 13.0%
Total Revenue:     9,825,234$       7,406,534$       9,308,395$      618,286$          9,926,681$      0.0% 12.7%

Actuals as of:   March 31, 2023                     Percentage of Year:  75.0%



(1013 Students) (1010 Students) 1005

FY22 
Actuals

Current Yr 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

% Change From 
Prior Mth

Expenses
100 Salaries

121 Administration  348,257$           290,211$           390,906$          8,000$               $398,906 72.8% 12.7%
131 Teachers 2,464,001$        2,030,496$        2,653,940$       97,715$             $2,751,656 73.8% 12.9%
131 Special Education Salaries 209,402$           166,256$           223,304$          91,159$             $314,463 52.9% 12.6%
132 Substitute Teachers (PTO Stipend) 8,326$                -$                        30,000$            -$                       30,000$             0.0% 0.0%
132 SpEd Substitutes -$                        -$                        5,000$              -$                       5,000$               0.0% 0.0%
131 Stipends / Merit Pay 80,397$              30,492$              52,020$            -$                       52,020$             58.6% 0.0%

Summer Professional Development -$                        -$                       60,000$             60,000$             0.0% 0.0%
LETRS Training Stipend 52,500$              65,000$            7,500$               72,500$             72.4% 0.0%
LAND TRUST - Stipends 1,125$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
Special Education Stipends (After School) 43,904$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
ESSER II - Stipends 3,000$                4,625$                12,000$            -$                       12,000$             38.5% 0.0%
ESSER III - After School Stipends 58,250$              29,250$              54,000$            -$                       54,000$             54.2% 0.0%

142 Counselor 151,048$           130,278$           171,182$          6,000$               $177,182 73.5% 12.8%
143 School Nurse 2,717$                3,170$                9,075$              -$                   $9,075 34.9% 11.9%
145 Librarian / Literacy Aide 12,483$              12,157$              23,835$            -$                   $23,835 51.0% 11.9%
152 Secretaries 110,496$           92,653$              121,982$          -$                   $121,982 76.0% 11.9%
161 Teacher Aides, Reading Specialists & Subs 287,163$           295,645$           419,165$          -$                   $419,165 70.5% 13.8%
161 LAND TRUST - K Aide/Student Support Para 30,935$              27,395$              34,000$            -$                   34,000$             80.6% 12.8%
161 SpEd Aides & Speech Therapist 127,717$           108,401$           159,398$          -$                   $159,398 68.0% 12.8%
162 Computer Aides 36,595$              15,160$              21,005$            -$                   $21,005 72.2% 13.9%
182 Custodial & Maintenance 110,269$           64,333$              107,917$          -$                   $107,917 59.6% 11.9%
191 Lunch Room Aide 231,425$           179,997$           299,916$          1,822$               $301,738 59.7% 12.7%

Total 100:     4,317,510$       3,533,019$       4,853,645$      272,197$          5,125,842$      68.9% 12.4%
200 Employee Benefits

220 Social Security 281,966$           237,679$           339,044$          38,550$             377,594$           62.9% 12.3%
LAND TRUST - BENEFITS 4,574$                2,096$                2,601$              -$                       2,601$               80.6% 12.8%
SpEd Social Security 23,687$              16,595$              29,659$            -$                       29,659$             56.0% 12.3%
COVID 19 Stipend -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

230 Retirement 203,879$           156,927$           214,523$          -$                       214,523$           73.2% 12.9%
240 Group Insurance 668,982$           496,417$           656,000$          15,000$             671,000$           74.0% 12.2%
240 Deductible Stipend 15,868$              23,375$              15,000$            11,000$             26,000$             89.9% 10.8%
270 Worker's Compensation Fund 15,225$              18,867$              16,425$            2,442$               18,867$             100.0% 0.0%
280 Unemployment Insurance 8,483$                4,288$                13,238$            -$                       13,238$             32.4% 0.0%

Total 200:     1,222,664$       956,244$           1,286,490$      66,992$            1,353,482$      70.7% 12.0%
300 Purchased Professional & Technical

320 Special Education Contractors 100,505$           90,368$              120,610$          -$                       120,610$           74.9% 28.8%
320 Counseling Services - (FY20 LCSW-Mental Health) -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
330 Employee Training & Development 32,005$              -$                        30,000$            (21,000)$           9,000$               0.0% 0.0%

TSSA - Training & Development -$                        27,063$              -$                       30,000$             30,000$             90.2% 42.0%
LAND TRUST - Training & Development 9,134$                -$                        24,000$            -$                       24,000$             0.0% 0.0%
SpEd Training & Development 1,800$                6,000$                -$                       6,000$               6,000$               100.0% 0.0%
LETRS Professional Learning Grant PD 48,637$              48,637$             100.0% 0.0%

330 SEDC Services -$                        -$                        3,891$              -$                       3,891$               0.0% 0.0%
340 Audit 22,070$              22,134$              22,070$            64$                    22,134$             100.0% 7.8%
345 Business Manager Services 76,800$              58,752$              78,336$            -$                       78,336$             75.0% 12.5%
349 Legal Services 1,638$                3,605$                15,000$            -$                       15,000$             24.0% 0.0%
350 Technical Services (IT) 98,144$              72,231$              101,760$          -$                       101,760$           71.0% 12.6%
580 Admin & Teacher Travel (Meals) 29,004$              6,390$                20,280$            (13,280)$           7,000$               91.3% 170.6%

TSSA - Travel -$                        20,259$              -$                       20,280$             20,280$             99.9% 0.0%
LAND TRUST - Travel 6,538$                6,000$                6,000$              -$                       6,000$               100.0% 194.7%
SpEd - Travel 2,621$                3,697$                2,220$              1,477$               3,697$               100.0% 44.0%

Total 300:     380,259$           365,136$           424,167$         23,541$            496,345$          73.6% 17.2%
400 Purchased Property Services

411 Water/Sewage 10,597$              7,546$                12,000$            -$                       12,000$             62.9% 9.7%
412 Disposal Services 11,222$              9,695$                13,000$            -$                       13,000$             74.6% 17.4%
420 Cleaning Services 2,684$                5,313$                4,000$              1,800$               5,800$               91.6% 9.7%
431 Lawn Care Services 10,700$              9,165$                12,000$            -$                       12,000$             76.4% 23.9%
431 Non-Technology Repairs & Maintenance 31,073$              27,645$              30,000$            3,000$               33,000$             83.8% 15.8%
432 Copy Machine Servicing 9,145$                5,629$                13,000$            -$                       13,000$             43.3% 0.0%

Total 400:     75,421$             64,993$             84,000$           29,818$            88,800$            73.2% 14.3%
500 Other Purchased Services

522 Property & Liability Insurance 42,668$              32,408$              45,300$            -$                       45,300$             71.5% 14.9%
530 Telephone 10,127$              901$                   11,000$            -$                       11,000$             8.2% 11.2%
540 Marketing 9,042$                7,923$                9,000$              -$                       9,000$               88.0% 1.1%
590 Field Trips / Bus Rental 100$                   -$                        3,000$              -$                       3,000$               0.0% 0.0%

Total 500:     61,937$             41,232$             68,300$           -$                       68,300$            60.4% 11.9%



(1013 Students) (1010 Students) 1005

FY22 
Actuals

Current Yr 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

% Change From 
Prior Mth

600 Supplies and Materials
610a Classroom Supplies 50,898$              9,537$                63,000$            (18,320)$           44,680$             21.3% 0.0%

TSSA - Supplies -$                        3,167$                -$                       18,320$             18,320$             17.3% -68.8%
LAND TRUST 3,227$                11,967$              12,000$            -$                       12,000$             99.7% 0.0%
ESSER II - Supplies -$                        16,942$              17,000$            -$                       17,000$             99.7% 0.0%

610b Special Ed Supplies 7,321$                4,297$                10,000$            -$                       10,000$             43.0% 12.2%
610c Theatre Supplies 3,334$                5,610$                4,000$              3,000$               7,000$               80.1% 44.6%
610d CCA Expenses 7,159$                1,080$                5,179$              -$                       5,179$               20.9% 26.0%
610e Student Activity Supplies / Incentives 9,655$                11,029$              18,000$            (2,000)$              16,000$             68.9% 11.2%
610f Board Expenses/meals 3,393$                3,181$                7,000$              -$                       7,000$               45.4% -55.5%
610g Office Supplies/General 24,713$              25,161$              28,000$            -$                       28,000$             89.9% 11.8%
610h Safety Supplies 2,322$                3,575$                3,000$              1,000$               4,000$               89.4% 0.0%
610i GWA Gives Back 5,096$                69$                     -$                       75$                    75$                    92.0% 0.0%
610j First Aid Supplies 398$                   765$                   1,000$              -$                       1,000$               76.5% -12.0%
610k Director Discretionary Fund 9,693$                9,061$                10,000$            -$                       10,000$             90.6% 10.9%

610m Staff Lounge 5,570$                5,311$                5,500$              -$                       5,500$               96.6% 21.6%
610n Swag Store 4,821$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
610o Christmas Party 4,018$                3,780$                4,018$              -$                       4,018$               94.1% 0.0%
610p Health and Wellness 1,793$                1,127$                4,000$              -$                       4,000$               28.2% 94.3%

621 Natural Gas 10,144$              9,590$                12,500$            -$                       12,500$             76.7% 45.5%
622 Electricity 40,467$              32,850$              40,000$            -$                       40,000$             82.1% 8.7%
630 School Lunch Prgm 208,598$           176,694$           200,000$          -$                       200,000$           88.3% 19.6%
641 Textbooks/Curriculum 26,138$              24,464$              76,081$            (20,200)$           55,881$             43.8% 100.1%

TSSA - Curriculum -$                        39,200$              -$                       39,200$             39,200$             100.0% 0.0%
UCCRSC -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
Digital Teaching & Learning Curriculum 51,395$              45,836$              43,919$            1,917$               45,836$             100.0% 0.0%
SpEd - Textbooks/Curriculum -$                        29,855$              -$                       29,855$             29,855$             100.0% 0.0%

644 Library Books  9,654$                3,695$                7,000$              -$                       7,000$               52.8% 2.2%
670 Educational Software 21,357$              6,236$                26,500$            (10,800)$           15,700$             39.7% 0.0%

TSSA - Educational Software -$                        10,800$              -$                       10,800$             10,800$             100.0% 0.0%
LAND TRUST - Educational Software 14,501$              14,700$              14,700$            -$                       14,700$             100.0% 0.0%
SpEd - Educational Software 1,343$                690$                   3,400$              -$                       3,400$               20.3% 0.0%
ESSER III - Educational Software 29,360$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

680 Maintenance Supplies & Material 29,619$              29,691$              40,000$            -$                       40,000$             74.2% 21.5%
ESSER III - Maintenance Supplies 5,123$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

Total 600:     591,110$           539,960$           655,797$         52,847$            708,644$          76.2% 12.3%
700 Property

710 Land and Site Improvements & Building 30,499$              24,089$              25,000$            22,000$             47,000$             51.3% 0.0%
733 Furniture and Fixtures 15,649$              15,810$              20,000$            -$                       20,000$             79.1% 0.0%

SpEd - Furniture and Fixtures -$                        1,296$                -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
734 Technology Hardware 19,393$              3,045$                2,700$              -$                       2,700$               112.8% 139.8%

LAND TRUST - Hardware 50,403$              38,364$              55,000$            -$                       55,000$             69.8% 213.5%
SpEd - Tech Hardware 4,485$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
ESSER III - Tech Hardware 332,124$           -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
Digital Teaching & Learning Hardware -$                        15,000$              15,000$            -$                       15,000$             100.0% 19636.8%

736 Technology Software 46,451$              599$                   48,000$            (48,000)$           -$                       0.0% 0.0%
TSSA - Software 48,000$              48,000$             48,000$             100.0% 7.5%
LAND TRUST - Software 7,712$                5,500$                5,500$              -$                       5,500$               100.0% 0.0%
SpEd - Software 1,600$                1,680$                1,600$              80$                    1,680$               100.0% 0.0%

739 Kitchen Equipment 4,168$                23,440$              20,000$            3,440$               23,440$             100.0% 0.0%
790 Cap Ex Fund 127,067$           142,158$           150,000$          148,603$           298,603$           47.6% 220.6%

Total 700:     639,551$           318,981$           342,800$         174,123$          516,923$          61.7% 88.9%
800 Debt Service & Miscellaneous

810 Dues and Fees 11,165$              11,952$              15,000$            -$                       15,000$             79.7% 12.3%
830 Bond Restricted Assets (Interest) 530,913$           419,936$           500,913$          -$                       500,913$           83.8% 12.5%
840 Bond Restricted Assets (Principal) 750,000$           543,750$           785,000$          -$                       785,000$           69.3% 12.5%
833 Bond Fees 57,240$              7,300$                33,800$            -$                       33,800$             21.6% 0.0%
890 Miscellaneous 3,486$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

Total 800:     1,352,804$       982,938$           1,334,713$      -$                       1,334,713$      73.6% 12.4%
Total Expenses:          8,641,256$       6,802,503$       9,049,911$      619,518$          9,693,048$      70.2% 14.8%

Net Income:          1,183,978$     604,031$        258,484$       (1,232)$          233,633$       258.5%

250,000$       
233,633$       Food Service: (73,261)$               

-$                    SpEd: (42,868)$               

Cap Ex Fund:         At year end: 168,402$       Use: $19,336 At year end: 324,847$         
(Unrestricted over $350,000)  Special Project Fund: Beg of Year 97,843$         At year end: 97,843$           

Fund Reserve:          5,841,739$     6,100,223$    6,075,372$    

Goal for Unrestircted Net Income:
Unrestricted Net Income:

Restricted Net Income:

Restricted Forecasted Spend Down



Mar 31, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
8110 · Cash in Banks

8111 · Cache Valley Bank Accounts
1 · Petty Cash 179.07
8111.1 · Cache Valley Bank (2050) 1,409,317.56
8111.2 · Cache Valley Bank Debit (0459) 5,589.11

Total 8111 · Cache Valley Bank Accounts 1,415,085.74

8116 · PTIF 6,528,565.85
8120 · US Bank Accounts

8120.1C · Principal Fund 2015 (80001) 793,438.44
8120.2 · Interest Fund 2008 (9002) 0.02
8120.2B · Interest Fund 2011 (5001) 0.01
8120.2C · Interest Fund 2015 (80002) 274,892.49
8120.3C · Reserve Fund 2015 (80003) 1,285,912.50
8120.5C · Repair & Rplcmnt 2015 (80005) 150,000.00
8120.6C · Expense Fund 2015 (80006) 64,910.65

Total 8120 · US Bank Accounts 2,569,154.11

Total 8110 · Cash in Banks 10,512,805.70

Total Checking/Savings 10,512,805.70

Other Current Assets
8130 · Accounts Recievable

8133 · State 898.00
8135 · Utah State Sales Tax 3,643.38

Total 8130 · Accounts Recievable 4,541.38

Total Other Current Assets 4,541.38

Total Current Assets 10,517,347.08

TOTAL ASSETS 10,517,347.08

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

9513 · Accounts Payable-bill.com 109,806.47

Total Accounts Payable 109,806.47

Credit Cards
9531 · Visa Card

9531a · VISA Card - Jessica's Card 3,829.75
9531b · VISA Card - Blake's Card 529.66

Total 9531 · Visa Card 4,359.41

9532 · Lowe's 81.73

Total Credit Cards 4,441.14

Other Current Liabilities
9510 · Accounts Payable 479.66
9530 · Accrued Liabilities

9535 · Accrued Bond Liability 713,228.10

Total 9530 · Accrued Liabilities 713,228.10

9540 · Accrued Salaries & Withholdings
9544 · Utah State Withholding 14,230.00

Total 9540 · Accrued Salaries & Withholdings 14,230.00

GEORGE WASHINGTON ACADEMY
Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2023

Page 1



Mar 31, 23

9540a · Payroll & Benefit YE Accrual 262,057.32
9560 · Deferred Revenue

9561 · Local 21,393.91
9563 · State 400,000.00

Total 9560 · Deferred Revenue 421,393.91

Total Other Current Liabilities 1,411,388.99

Total Current Liabilities 1,525,636.60

Total Liabilities 1,525,636.60

Equity
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 193.93
9820 · Net Assets - Restricted 274,127.03
9830 · Retained Earnings 7,707,694.64
9850 · Unreserved Fund Balances 7,398.97
9859 · Undesignated Fund Balance 422,122.16
Net Income 580,173.75

Total Equity 8,991,710.48

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 10,517,347.08

GEORGE WASHINGTON ACADEMY
Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2023

Page 2



PROPOSAL FOR BOARD ACTION

Proposal Title:  

Submitted by:  

Sponsoring Committee: 

Please briefly describe: (1) the situation giving rise to the proposal, (2) the 
background behind the proposal, (3) your assessment of the situation/background, 
and (4) your recommendation to the Board.

Situation:

Background:

Assessment:

Recommendation:

Please submit this form with all accompanying paperwork to the Board Secretary, Jaycee 
Rogers, at jrogers@gwacademy.org by the 15th day of the month of the Board meeting.

mailto:mhafen@gwacademy.org


1 $120,926 1 $97,152
2 $122,674 2 $98,551
3 $124,422 3 $99,950
4 $126,223 4 $101,390
5 $128,025 5 $102,832
6 $129,876 6 $104,313
7 $131,730 7 $105,796
8 $133,642 8 $107,326
9 $135,552 9 $108,853

10 $139,488 10 $112,002
11 $141,481 11 $113,602
12 $143,502 12 $115,225
13 $145,552 13 $116,871
14 $147,632 14 $118,541
15 $149,741 15 $120,235

Proposed in Board Meeting on 4/27/2023 Proposed in Board Meeting on 4/27/2023
Proposed Effective 8/1/2023 Proposed Effective 8/1/2023

225 - Pay Scale Advancement Policy Approved April 25, 2013, Draft Revised January 26, 2018

[This Policy will be included at the bottom of all current and future pay scales]

Employees will advance up the pay scale one year at a time. Any deviations from this procedure must be reported to the GWA Finance Committee. Employees who have completed a full year at GWA will automatically 
move up to the next level on the pay scale the following school year. Employees hired after the beginning of the fiscal year, July 1st, and before December 31st, will also move up one level on the pay scale. Employees hired 
on or after January 1st of the next year will remain on their current level of the pay scale until the beginning of the fiscal year following their first completed year of employment at GWA.

Assistant Director

Step Salary

Executive Director

Step Salary



1 $61,499
2 $62,248
3 $62,997
4 $63,746
5 $64,496
6 $65,243
7 $65,992
8 $66,740
9 $67,489

10 $68,239
11 $68,987
12 $69,735
13 $70,484
14 $71,232
15 $71,982
16 $72,739
17 $73,505
18 $74,279
19 $75,061
20 $75,851

Proposed in Board Meeting on 4/27/2023
Proposed Effective 8/1/2023

225 - Pay Scale Advancement Policy Approved April 25, 2013, Draft Revised January 26, 2018

[This Policy will be included at the bottom of all current and future pay scales]

Administrative Services Director

Salary, ExemptStep

Employees will advance up the pay scale one year at a time. Any deviations from this procedure must be reported to the GWA Finance Committee. Employees who have completed a full year at GWA will 
automatically move up to the next level on the pay scale the following school year. Employees hired after the beginning of the fiscal year, July 1st, and before December 31st, will also move up one level on 
the pay scale. Employees hired on or after January 1st of the next year will remain on their current level of the pay scale until the beginning of the fiscal year following their first completed year of 
employment at GWA.



Step

 Salary 
*Legislative 

increase
 Total  Salary 

*Legislative 
increase

 Total  Salary 
*Legislative 

increase
 Total  Salary 

*Legislative 
increase

 Total 

1 $48,407 $8,400 $56,807 $52,967 $8,400 $61,367 $55,245 $8,400 $63,645 $59,425 $8,400 $67,825
2 $49,167 $8,400 $57,567 $53,346 $8,400 $61,746 $55,624 $8,400 $64,024 $59,804 $8,400 $68,204
3 $49,925 $8,400 $58,325 $53,726 $8,400 $62,126 $56,005 $8,400 $64,405 $60,184 $8,400 $68,584
4 $50,687 $8,400 $59,087 $54,107 $8,400 $62,507 $56,384 $8,400 $64,784 $60,565 $8,400 $68,965
5 $51,445 $8,400 $59,845 $54,867 $8,400 $63,267 $57,145 $8,400 $65,545 $61,705 $8,400 $70,105
6 $52,206 $8,400 $60,606 $56,005 $8,400 $64,405 $58,284 $8,400 $66,684 $62,843 $8,400 $71,243
7 $52,967 $8,400 $61,367 $57,145 $8,400 $65,545 $59,425 $8,400 $67,825 $63,984 $8,400 $72,384
8 $54,107 $8,400 $62,507 $58,284 $8,400 $66,684 $60,565 $8,400 $68,965 $65,121 $8,400 $73,521
9 $54,867 $8,400 $63,267 $59,425 $8,400 $67,825 $61,705 $8,400 $70,105 $65,882 $8,400 $74,282

10 $56,005 $8,400 $64,405 $60,565 $8,400 $68,965 $62,843 $8,400 $71,243 $67,022 $8,400 $75,422
11 $57,145 $8,400 $65,545 $61,705 $8,400 $70,105 $63,984 $8,400 $72,384 $68,163 $8,400 $76,563
12 $58,284 $8,400 $66,684 $62,843 $8,400 $71,243 $64,744 $8,400 $73,144 $69,303 $8,400 $77,703
13 $59,425 $8,400 $67,825 $63,984 $8,400 $72,384 $65,882 $8,400 $74,282 $70,441 $8,400 $78,841
14 $60,565 $8,400 $68,965 $64,744 $8,400 $73,144 $67,022 $8,400 $75,422 $71,582 $8,400 $79,982
15 $61,705 $8,400 $70,105 $65,882 $8,400 $74,282 $68,163 $8,400 $76,563 $72,720 $8,400 $81,120
16 $62,843 $8,400 $71,243 $67,022 $8,400 $75,422 $69,303 $8,400 $77,703 $73,862 $8,400 $82,262
17 $64,003 $8,400 $72,403 $68,163 $8,400 $76,563 $70,441 $8,400 $78,841 $75,002 $8,400 $83,402
18 $65,186 $8,400 $73,586 $69,303 $8,400 $77,703 $71,582 $8,400 $79,982 $75,760 $8,400 $84,160
19 $66,391 $8,400 $74,791 $70,441 $8,400 $78,841 $72,720 $8,400 $81,120 $76,900 $8,400 $85,300
20 $67,618 $8,400 $76,018 $71,582 $8,400 $79,982 $73,862 $8,400 $82,262 $78,040 $8,400 $86,440
21 $68,870 $8,400 $77,270 $72,742 $8,400 $81,142 $75,002 $8,400 $83,402 $79,178 $8,400 $87,578
22 $70,145 $8,400 $78,545 $73,921 $8,400 $82,321 $78,316 $8,400 $86,716 $80,318 $8,400 $88,718
23 $71,445 $8,400 $79,845 $75,120 $8,400 $83,520 $79,551 $8,400 $87,951 $81,460 $8,400 $89,860
24 $72,770 $8,400 $81,170 $76,339 $8,400 $84,739 $80,807 $8,400 $89,207 $82,598 $8,400 $90,998
25 $74,119 $8,400 $82,519 $77,580 $8,400 $85,980 $82,084 $8,400 $90,484 $83,738 $8,400 $92,138
26 $75,494 $8,400 $83,894 $78,840 $8,400 $87,240 $83,383 $8,400 $91,783 $84,877 $8,400 $93,277
27 $76,896 $8,400 $85,296 $80,122 $8,400 $88,522 $84,703 $8,400 $93,103 $91,103 $8,400 $99,503
28 $78,324 $8,400 $86,724 $81,425 $8,400 $89,825 $86,045 $8,400 $94,445 $92,486 $8,400 $100,886
29 $79,780 $8,400 $88,180 $82,749 $8,400 $91,149 $87,409 $8,400 $95,809 $93,891 $8,400 $102,291
30 $81,263 $8,400 $89,663 $84,095 $8,400 $92,495 $88,796 $8,400 $97,196 $95,319 $8,400 $103,719

Proposed in Board Meeting on 4/27/2023
Proposed Effective 8/1/2023

225 - Pay Scale Advancement Policy Approved April 25, 2013, Draft Revised January 26, 2018

[This Policy will be included at the bottom of all current and future pay scales]

Employees will advance up the pay scale one year at a time. Any deviations from this procedure must be reported to the GWA Finance Committee. Employees who have completed a full year at GWA will 
automatically move up to the next level on the pay scale the following school year. Employees hired after the beginning of the fiscal year, July 1st, and before December 31st, will also move up one level on the pay 
scale. Employees hired on or after January 1st of the next year will remain on their current level of the pay scale until the beginning of the fiscal year following their first completed year of employment at GWA.

 BS Degree 
 BS Degree +30 Semester Hrs Approved 

Credit 
 Masters Degree 

 Masters Degree +36 Semester Hrs 
Approved Credit 

Teacher Salary Schedule

Lane 1 Lane 2 Lane 3 Lane 4



Step BS DEGREE
*Hourly 

Equivalent
**Daily 

Equivalent

BS Degree +30 
Approved 

Semester Hrs

*Hourly 
Equivalent

** Daily 
Equivalent

Masters Degree
*Hourly 

Equivalent
**Daily 

Equivalent

Masters Degree +36 
Approved Semester 

Hrs

*Hourly 
Equivalent

**Daily 
Equivalent

Salary Salary Salary Salary
1 $48,407 $30.25 $242.03 $52,967 $33.10 $264.83 $55,245 $34.53 $276.23 $59,425 $37.14 $297.12
2 $49,167 $30.73 $245.84 $53,346 $33.34 $266.73 $55,624 $34.77 $278.12 $59,804 $37.38 $299.02
3 $49,925 $31.20 $249.63 $53,726 $33.58 $268.63 $56,005 $35.00 $280.03 $60,184 $37.61 $300.92
4 $50,687 $31.68 $253.44 $54,107 $33.82 $270.53 $56,384 $35.24 $281.92 $60,565 $37.85 $302.83
5 $51,445 $32.15 $257.23 $54,867 $34.29 $274.34 $57,145 $35.72 $285.73 $61,705 $38.57 $308.53
6 $52,206 $32.63 $261.03 $56,005 $35.00 $280.03 $58,284 $36.43 $291.42 $62,843 $39.28 $314.22
7 $52,967 $33.10 $264.83 $57,145 $35.72 $285.73 $59,425 $37.14 $297.12 $63,984 $39.99 $319.92
8 $54,107 $33.82 $270.53 $58,284 $36.43 $291.42 $60,565 $37.85 $302.83 $65,121 $40.70 $325.60
9 $54,867 $34.29 $274.34 $59,425 $37.14 $297.12 $61,705 $38.57 $308.53 $65,882 $41.18 $329.41

10 $56,005 $35.00 $280.03 $60,565 $37.85 $302.83 $62,843 $39.28 $314.22 $67,022 $41.89 $335.11
11 $57,145 $35.72 $285.73 $61,705 $38.57 $308.53 $63,984 $39.99 $319.92 $68,163 $42.60 $340.82
12 $58,284 $36.43 $291.42 $62,843 $39.28 $314.22 $64,744 $40.46 $323.72 $69,303 $43.31 $346.51
13 $59,425 $37.14 $297.12 $63,984 $39.99 $319.92 $65,882 $41.18 $329.41 $70,441 $44.03 $352.20
14 $60,565 $37.85 $302.83 $64,744 $40.46 $323.72 $67,022 $41.89 $335.11 $71,582 $44.74 $357.91
15 $61,705 $38.57 $308.53 $65,882 $41.18 $329.41 $68,163 $42.60 $340.82 $72,720 $45.45 $363.60
16 $62,843 $39.28 $314.22 $67,022 $41.89 $335.11 $69,303 $43.31 $346.51 $73,862 $46.16 $369.31
17 $64,003 $40.00 $320.02 $68,163 $42.60 $340.82 $70,441 $44.03 $352.20 $75,002 $46.88 $375.01
18 $65,186 $40.74 $325.93 $69,303 $43.31 $346.51 $71,582 $44.74 $357.91 $75,760 $47.35 $378.80
19 $66,391 $41.49 $331.95 $70,441 $44.03 $352.20 $72,720 $45.45 $363.60 $76,900 $48.06 $384.50
20 $67,618 $42.26 $338.09 $71,582 $44.74 $357.91 $73,862 $46.16 $369.31 $78,040 $48.78 $390.20
21 $68,870 $43.04 $344.35 $72,742 $45.46 $363.71 $75,002 $46.88 $375.01 $79,178 $49.49 $395.89
22 $70,145 $43.84 $350.73 $73,921 $46.20 $369.61 $78,316 $48.95 $391.58 $80,318 $50.20 $401.59
23 $71,445 $44.65 $357.22 $75,120 $46.95 $375.60 $79,551 $49.72 $397.75 $81,460 $50.91 $407.30
24 $72,770 $45.48 $363.85 $76,339 $47.71 $381.70 $80,807 $50.50 $404.04 $82,598 $51.62 $412.99
25 $74,119 $46.32 $370.59 $77,580 $48.49 $387.90 $82,084 $51.30 $410.42 $83,738 $52.34 $418.69
26 $75,494 $47.18 $377.47 $78,840 $49.28 $394.20 $83,383 $52.11 $416.91 $84,877 $53.05 $424.39
27 $76,896 $48.06 $384.48 $80,122 $50.08 $400.61 $84,703 $52.94 $423.51 $91,103 $56.94 $455.52
28 $78,324 $48.95 $391.62 $81,425 $50.89 $407.12 $86,045 $53.78 $430.22 $92,486 $57.80 $462.43
29 $79,780 $49.86 $398.90 $82,749 $51.72 $413.75 $87,409 $54.63 $437.05 $93,891 $58.68 $469.45
30 $81,263 $50.79 $406.31 $84,095 $52.56 $420.48 $88,796 $55.50 $443.98 $95,319 $59.57 $476.59

Proposed in Board Meeting on 4/27/2023
Proposed Effective 8/1/2023

225 - Pay Scale Advancement Policy Approved April 25, 2013, Draft Revised January 26, 2018

[This Policy will be included at the bottom of all current and future pay scales]

Employees will advance up the pay scale one year at a time. Any deviations from this procedure must be reported to the GWA Finance Committee. Employees who have completed a full year at GWA will automatically move up to the next 
level on the pay scale the following school year. Employees hired after the beginning of the fiscal year, July 1st, and before December 31st, will also move up one level on the pay scale. Employees hired on or after January 1st of the next 
year will remain on their current level of the pay scale until the beginning of the fiscal year following their first completed year of employment at GWA.

Hourly Teacher Pay Schedule & Equivalent
Lane 1 Lane 2 Lane 3 Lane 4



Step

Salary
*Legislative 

increase
Total Salary

*Legislative 
increase

Total Salary
*Legislative 

increase
Total

1 $59,449 $8,400 $67,849 $64,802 $8,400 $73,202 $72,848 $8,400 $81,248
2 $59,990 $8,400 $68,390 $66,008 $8,400 $74,408 $73,523 $8,400 $81,923
3 $60,536 $8,400 $68,936 $66,613 $8,400 $75,013 $74,207 $8,400 $82,607
4 $61,356 $8,400 $69,756 $67,525 $8,400 $75,925 $75,234 $8,400 $83,634
5 $62,189 $8,400 $70,589 $68,450 $8,400 $76,850 $76,274 $8,400 $84,674
6 $63,035 $8,400 $71,435 $69,388 $8,400 $77,788 $77,330 $8,400 $85,730
7 $63,891 $8,400 $72,291 $70,343 $8,400 $78,743 $78,402 $8,400 $86,802
8 $64,762 $8,400 $73,162 $71,308 $8,400 $79,708 $79,492 $8,400 $87,892
9 $65,646 $8,400 $74,046 $72,292 $8,400 $80,692 $80,595 $8,400 $88,995

10 $66,544 $8,400 $74,944 $73,288 $8,400 $81,688 $81,717 $8,400 $90,117
11 $67,455 $8,400 $75,855 $74,299 $8,400 $82,699 $82,856 $8,400 $91,256
12 $68,376 $8,400 $76,776 $75,325 $8,400 $83,725 $84,011 $8,400 $92,411
13 $69,315 $8,400 $77,715 $74,426 $8,400 $82,826 $85,183 $8,400 $93,583
14 $70,267 $8,400 $78,667 $77,427 $8,400 $85,827 $86,372 $8,400 $94,772
15 $71,235 $8,400 $79,635 $78,499 $8,400 $86,899 $87,581 $8,400 $95,981
16 $72,216 $8,400 $80,616 $79,586 $8,400 $87,986 $88,807 $8,400 $97,207
17 $73,211 $8,400 $81,611 $80,689 $8,400 $89,089 $90,050 $8,400 $98,450
18 $74,220 $8,400 $82,620 $81,806 $8,400 $90,206 $91,311 $8,400 $99,711
19 $75,243 $8,400 $83,643 $82,939 $8,400 $91,339 $92,589 $8,400 $100,989
20 $76,280 $8,400 $84,680 $84,087 $8,400 $92,487 $93,886 $8,400 $102,286
21 $77,331 $8,400 $85,731 $85,252 $8,400 $93,652 $95,200 $8,400 $103,600
22 $78,396 $8,400 $86,796 $86,432 $8,400 $94,832 $96,533 $8,400 $104,933
23 $79,476 $8,400 $87,876 $87,629 $8,400 $96,029 $97,884 $8,400 $106,284
24 $80,572 $8,400 $88,972 $88,843 $8,400 $97,243 $99,255 $8,400 $107,655
25 $81,682 $8,400 $90,082 $90,073 $8,400 $98,473 $100,644 $8,400 $109,044

Proposed in Board Meeting on 4/27/2023 Proposed Effective 8/1/2023

225 - Pay Scale Advancement Policy Approved April 25, 2013, Draft Revised January 26, 2018

[This Policy will be included at the bottom of all current and future pay scales]

Employees will advance up the pay scale one year at a time. Any deviations from this procedure must be reported to the GWA Finance Committee. Employees who have completed a full year at GWA will automatically 
move up to the next level on the pay scale the following school year. Employees hired after the beginning of the fiscal year, July 1st, and before December 31st, will also move up one level on the pay scale. Employees 
hired on or after January 1st of the next year will remain on their current level of the pay scale until the beginning of the fiscal year following their first completed year of employment at GWA.

Special Education Director 220 Days
Lane 1 Lane 2 Lane 3

BS Degree + Special Ed Credential
BS Degree + 30 Semester Hrs 

Approved +  Special Ed Credential 
Masters Degree +  Special Ed 

Credential 



Step

 Salary 
*Legislative 

increase
 Total  Salary 

*Legislative 
increase

 Total  Salary 
*Legislative 

increase
 Total  Salary 

*Legislative 
increase

 Total 

1 $51,884 $8,400 $60,284 $56,785 $8,400 $65,185 $59,233 $8,400 $67,633 $63,727 $8,400 $72,127
2 $52,699 $8,400 $61,099 $57,601 $8,400 $66,001 $60,050 $8,400 $68,450 $64,544 $8,400 $72,944
3 $53,516 $8,400 $61,916 $58,417 $8,400 $66,817 $60,866 $8,400 $69,266 $65,359 $8,400 $73,759
4 $54,334 $8,400 $62,734 $59,234 $8,400 $67,634 $61,685 $8,400 $70,085 $66,175 $8,400 $74,575
5 $55,150 $8,400 $63,550 $60,051 $8,400 $68,451 $62,500 $8,400 $70,900 $66,991 $8,400 $75,391
6 $55,966 $8,400 $64,366 $60,867 $8,400 $69,267 $63,317 $8,400 $71,717 $67,810 $8,400 $76,210
7 $56,785 $8,400 $65,185 $61,684 $8,400 $70,084 $64,135 $8,400 $72,535 $68,628 $8,400 $77,028
8 $58,012 $8,400 $66,412 $62,910 $8,400 $71,310 $65,362 $8,400 $73,762 $69,855 $8,400 $78,255
9 $58,827 $8,400 $67,227 $63,726 $8,400 $72,126 $66,178 $8,400 $74,578 $70,670 $8,400 $79,070

10 $60,051 $8,400 $68,451 $64,950 $8,400 $73,350 $67,401 $8,400 $75,801 $71,895 $8,400 $80,295
11 $61,278 $8,400 $69,678 $66,176 $8,400 $74,576 $68,628 $8,400 $77,028 $73,121 $8,400 $81,521
12 $62,500 $8,400 $70,900 $67,399 $8,400 $75,799 $69,852 $8,400 $78,252 $74,344 $8,400 $82,744
13 $63,727 $8,400 $72,127 $68,626 $8,400 $77,026 $71,078 $8,400 $79,478 $75,570 $8,400 $83,970
14 $64,953 $8,400 $73,353 $69,852 $8,400 $78,252 $72,302 $8,400 $80,702 $76,796 $8,400 $85,196
15 $66,180 $8,400 $74,580 $71,078 $8,400 $79,478 $73,529 $8,400 $81,929 $78,023 $8,400 $86,423
16 $67,401 $8,400 $75,801 $72,300 $8,400 $80,700 $74,752 $8,400 $83,152 $79,245 $8,400 $87,645
17 $68,415 $8,400 $76,815 $73,527 $8,400 $81,927 $75,979 $8,400 $84,379 $80,471 $8,400 $88,871
18 $69,444 $8,400 $77,844 $74,750 $8,400 $83,150 $77,202 $8,400 $85,602 $81,694 $8,400 $90,094
19 $70,489 $8,400 $78,889 $75,977 $8,400 $84,377 $78,428 $8,400 $86,828 $82,921 $8,400 $91,321
20 $71,551 $8,400 $79,951 $77,199 $8,400 $85,599 $79,651 $8,400 $88,051 $84,145 $8,400 $92,545
21 $72,629 $8,400 $81,029 $78,364 $8,400 $86,764 $80,878 $8,400 $89,278 $85,369 $8,400 $93,769
22 $73,724 $8,400 $82,124 $79,548 $8,400 $87,948 $82,100 $8,400 $90,500 $86,593 $8,400 $94,993
23 $74,836 $8,400 $83,236 $80,750 $8,400 $89,150 $83,341 $8,400 $91,741 $87,820 $8,400 $96,220
24 $75,965 $8,400 $84,365 $81,970 $8,400 $90,370 $84,602 $8,400 $93,002 $89,044 $8,400 $97,444
25 $77,111 $8,400 $85,511 $83,210 $8,400 $91,610 $85,882 $8,400 $94,282 $90,265 $8,400 $98,665
26 $78,275 $8,400 $86,675 $84,468 $8,400 $92,868 $87,182 $8,400 $95,582 $91,489 $8,400 $99,889
27 $79,457 $8,400 $87,857 $85,746 $8,400 $94,146 $88,503 $8,400 $96,903 $92,715 $8,400 $101,115
28 $80,658 $8,400 $89,058 $87,044 $8,400 $95,444 $89,844 $8,400 $98,244 $93,938 $8,400 $102,338
29 $81,878 $8,400 $90,278 $88,363 $8,400 $96,763 $91,205 $8,400 $99,605 $95,177 $8,400 $103,577
30 $83,116 $8,400 $91,516 $89,702 $8,400 $98,102 $92,589 $8,400 $100,989 $96,433 $8,400 $104,833

Proposed in Board Meeting on 4/27/2023
Proposed Effective 8/1/2023

225 - Pay Scale Advancement Policy Approved April 25, 2013, Draft Revised January 26, 2018

[This Policy will be included at the bottom of all current and future pay scales]

Employees will advance up the pay scale one year at a time. Any deviations from this procedure must be reported to the GWA Finance Committee. Employees who have completed a full year at GWA will 
automatically move up to the next level on the pay scale the following school year. Employees hired after the beginning of the fiscal year, July 1st, and before December 31st, will also move up one level on the pay 
scale. Employees hired on or after January 1st of the next year will remain on their current level of the pay scale until the beginning of the fiscal year following their first completed year of employment at GWA.

Special Education Teacher Salary Schedule

Lane 1 Lane 2 Lane 3 Lane 4

 BS Degree 
 BS Degree +30 Semester Hrs Approved 

Credit 
 Masters Degree 

 Masters Degree +36 Semester Hrs 
Approved Credit 



Step BS DEGREE
*Hourly 

Equivalent
**Daily 

Equivalent

BS Degree +30 
Approved 

Semester Hrs

*Hourly 
Equivalent

** Daily 
Equivalent

Masters Degree
*Hourly 

Equivalent
**Daily 

Equivalent

Masters Degree +36 
Approved Semester 

Hrs

*Hourly 
Equivalent

**Daily 
Equivalent

Salary Salary Salary Salary
1 $51,884 $32.43 $259.42 $56,785 $35.49 $283.92 $59,233 $37.02 $296.17 $63,727 $39.83 $318.64
2 $52,699 $32.94 $263.49 $57,601 $36.00 $288.00 $60,050 $37.53 $300.25 $64,544 $40.34 $322.72
3 $53,516 $33.45 $267.58 $58,417 $36.51 $292.09 $60,866 $38.04 $304.33 $65,359 $40.85 $326.79
4 $54,334 $33.96 $271.67 $59,234 $37.02 $296.17 $61,685 $38.55 $308.42 $66,175 $41.36 $330.88
5 $55,150 $34.47 $275.75 $60,051 $37.53 $300.26 $62,500 $39.06 $312.50 $66,991 $41.87 $334.96
6 $55,966 $34.98 $279.83 $60,867 $38.04 $304.33 $63,317 $39.57 $316.59 $67,810 $42.38 $339.05
7 $56,785 $35.49 $283.92 $61,684 $38.55 $308.42 $64,135 $40.08 $320.68 $68,628 $42.89 $343.14
8 $58,012 $36.26 $290.06 $62,910 $39.32 $314.55 $65,362 $40.85 $326.81 $69,855 $43.66 $349.27
9 $58,827 $36.77 $294.14 $63,726 $39.83 $318.63 $66,178 $41.36 $330.89 $70,670 $44.17 $353.35

10 $60,051 $37.53 $300.26 $64,950 $40.59 $324.75 $67,401 $42.13 $337.01 $71,895 $44.93 $359.48
11 $61,278 $38.30 $306.39 $66,176 $41.36 $330.88 $68,628 $42.89 $343.14 $73,121 $45.70 $365.60
12 $62,500 $39.06 $312.50 $67,399 $42.12 $337.00 $69,852 $43.66 $349.26 $74,344 $46.47 $371.72
13 $63,727 $39.83 $318.64 $68,626 $42.89 $343.13 $71,078 $44.42 $355.39 $75,570 $47.23 $377.85
14 $64,953 $40.60 $324.76 $69,852 $43.66 $349.26 $72,302 $45.19 $361.51 $76,796 $48.00 $383.98
15 $66,180 $41.36 $330.90 $71,078 $44.42 $355.39 $73,529 $45.96 $367.64 $78,023 $48.76 $390.11
16 $67,401 $42.13 $337.01 $72,300 $45.19 $361.50 $74,752 $46.72 $373.76 $79,245 $49.53 $396.23
17 $68,415 $42.76 $342.07 $73,527 $45.95 $367.63 $75,979 $47.49 $379.89 $80,471 $50.29 $402.35
18 $69,444 $43.40 $347.22 $74,750 $46.72 $373.75 $77,202 $48.25 $386.01 $81,694 $51.06 $408.47
19 $70,489 $44.06 $352.45 $75,977 $47.49 $379.88 $78,428 $49.02 $392.14 $82,921 $51.83 $414.61
20 $71,551 $44.72 $357.76 $77,199 $48.25 $385.99 $79,651 $49.78 $398.25 $84,145 $52.59 $420.72
21 $72,629 $45.39 $363.15 $78,364 $48.98 $391.82 $80,878 $50.55 $404.39 $85,369 $53.36 $426.85
22 $73,724 $46.08 $368.62 $79,548 $49.72 $397.74 $82,100 $51.31 $410.50 $86,593 $54.12 $432.97
23 $74,836 $46.77 $374.18 $80,750 $50.47 $403.75 $83,341 $52.09 $416.71 $87,820 $54.89 $439.10
24 $75,965 $47.48 $379.82 $81,970 $51.23 $409.85 $84,602 $52.88 $423.01 $89,044 $55.65 $445.22
25 $77,111 $48.19 $385.55 $83,210 $52.01 $416.05 $85,882 $53.68 $429.41 $90,265 $56.42 $451.33
26 $78,275 $48.92 $391.37 $84,468 $52.79 $422.34 $87,182 $54.49 $435.91 $91,489 $57.18 $457.44
27 $79,457 $49.66 $397.29 $85,746 $53.59 $428.73 $88,503 $55.31 $442.51 $92,715 $57.95 $463.58
28 $80,658 $50.41 $403.29 $87,044 $54.40 $435.22 $89,844 $56.15 $449.22 $93,938 $58.71 $469.69
29 $81,878 $51.17 $409.39 $88,363 $55.23 $441.81 $91,205 $57.00 $456.03 $95,177 $59.49 $475.89
30 $83,116 $51.95 $415.58 $89,702 $56.06 $448.51 $92,589 $57.87 $462.94 $96,433 $60.27 $482.16

Proposed in Board Meeting on 4/27/2023
Proposed Effective 8/1/2023

225 - Pay Scale Advancement Policy Approved April 25, 2013, Draft Revised January 26, 2018

[This Policy will be included at the bottom of all current and future pay scales]

Employees will advance up the pay scale one year at a time. Any deviations from this procedure must be reported to the GWA Finance Committee. Employees who have completed a full year at GWA will automatically move up to the 
next level on the pay scale the following school year. Employees hired after the beginning of the fiscal year, July 1st, and before December 31st, will also move up one level on the pay scale. Employees hired on or after January 1st of the 
next year will remain on their current level of the pay scale until the beginning of the fiscal year following their first completed year of employment at GWA.

Hourly SpEd Teacher Pay Schedule & Equivalent
Lane 1 Lane 2 Lane 3 Lane 4



Step

 Salary 
*Legislative 

increase
 Total  Salary 

*Legislative 
increase

 Total 

1 $66,975 $8,400 $75,375 $71,065 $8,400 $79,465
2 $67,347 $8,400 $75,747 $71,943 $8,400 $80,343
3 $67,718 $8,400 $76,118 $72,820 $8,400 $81,220
4 $68,092 $8,400 $76,492 $73,700 $8,400 $82,100
5 $68,834 $8,400 $77,234 $75,068 $8,400 $83,468
6 $69,948 $8,400 $78,348 $76,216 $8,400 $84,616
7 $71,065 $8,400 $79,465 $77,366 $8,400 $85,766
8 $72,180 $8,400 $80,580 $78,515 $8,400 $86,915
9 $73,296 $8,400 $81,696 $79,664 $8,400 $88,064

10 $74,410 $8,400 $82,810 $80,812 $8,400 $89,212
11 $75,526 $8,400 $83,926 $81,961 $8,400 $90,361
12 $77,232 $8,400 $85,632 $83,719 $8,400 $92,119
13 $78,435 $8,400 $86,835 $84,957 $8,400 $93,357
14 $79,635 $8,400 $88,035 $86,194 $8,400 $94,594
15 $80,836 $8,400 $89,236 $87,431 $8,400 $95,831
16 $82,056 $8,400 $90,456 $88,687 $8,400 $97,087
17 $83,295 $8,400 $91,695 $89,963 $8,400 $98,363
18 $84,554 $8,400 $92,954 $91,260 $8,400 $99,660
19 $85,833 $8,400 $94,233 $92,577 $8,400 $100,977
20 $87,133 $8,400 $95,533 $93,916 $8,400 $102,316
21 $88,453 $8,400 $96,853 $95,276 $8,400 $103,676
22 $89,794 $8,400 $98,194 $96,658 $8,400 $105,058
23 $91,157 $8,400 $99,557 $98,061 $8,400 $106,461
24 $92,541 $8,400 $100,941 $99,487 $8,400 $107,887
25 $93,948 $8,400 $102,348 $100,936 $8,400 $109,336
26 $95,377 $8,400 $103,777 $102,408 $8,400 $110,808
27 $96,828 $8,400 $105,228 $103,903 $8,400 $112,303
28 $98,303 $8,400 $106,703 $105,422 $8,400 $113,822
29 $99,802 $8,400 $108,202 $106,965 $8,400 $115,365
30 $101,324 $8,400 $109,724 $108,533 $8,400 $116,933

Proposed in Board Meeting on 4/27/2023
Proposed Effective 8/1/2023

225 - Pay Scale Advancement Policy Approved April 25, 2013, Draft Revised March 24, 2014

Employees will advance up the pay scale one year at a time.  Any deviations from this procedure are subject to Board approval prior to Letters of Employment being sent out. 

Employees who have completed a full year at GWA will automaticaly move up to the next level on the pay scale the following school year.  Employees hired after the beginning of

the fiscal year, July 1st, and before December 31st, will also move up one level on the payscale.  Employees hired on or after January 1st of the next year will remain on their

current  level of pay scale until the beginning of the fiscal year following their first completed year of employment at GWA.

[This Policy will be included at the bottom of all current and future pay scales]

 Masters Degree 
 Masters Degree +36 Semester Hrs 

Approved Credit 

Instructional Coach/Reading Specialist Salary Schedule

Lane 3 Lane 4



Step

Salary
*Legislative 

increase
Total Salary

*Legislative 
increase

Total Salary
*Legislative 

increase
Total

1 $50,785 $8,400 $59,185 $55,653 $8,400 $64,053 $62,969 $8,400 $71,369
2 $51,279 $8,400 $59,679 $56,749 $8,400 $65,149 $63,582 $8,400 $71,982
3 $51,775 $8,400 $60,175 $57,300 $8,400 $65,700 $64,204 $8,400 $72,604
4 $52,521 $8,400 $60,921 $58,128 $8,400 $66,528 $65,135 $8,400 $73,535
5 $53,278 $8,400 $61,678 $58,969 $8,400 $67,369 $66,081 $8,400 $74,481
6 $54,046 $8,400 $62,446 $59,822 $8,400 $68,222 $67,042 $8,400 $75,442
7 $54,824 $8,400 $63,224 $60,690 $8,400 $69,090 $68,016 $8,400 $76,416
8 $55,617 $8,400 $64,017 $61,568 $8,400 $69,968 $69,007 $8,400 $77,407
9 $56,420 $8,400 $64,820 $62,461 $8,400 $70,861 $70,010 $8,400 $78,410

10 $57,237 $8,400 $65,637 $63,368 $8,400 $71,768 $71,031 $8,400 $79,431
11 $58,063 $8,400 $66,463 $64,286 $8,400 $72,686 $72,065 $8,400 $80,465
12 $58,902 $8,400 $67,302 $65,220 $8,400 $73,620 $73,116 $8,400 $81,516
13 $59,755 $8,400 $68,155 $66,167 $8,400 $74,567 $74,181 $8,400 $82,581
14 $60,622 $8,400 $69,022 $67,130 $8,400 $75,530 $75,262 $8,400 $83,662
15 $61,499 $8,400 $69,899 $68,105 $8,400 $76,505 $76,360 $8,400 $84,760
20 $62,393 $8,400 $70,793 $69,095 $8,400 $77,495 $77,475 $8,400 $85,875
25 $63,297 $8,400 $71,697 $70,102 $8,400 $78,502 $81,467 $8,400 $89,867

Proposed in Board Meeting on 4/27/2023 Proposed Effective 8/1/2023

225 - Pay Scale Advancement Policy Approved April 25, 2013, Draft Revised January 26, 2018

[This Policy will be included at the bottom of all current and future pay scales]

Employees will advance up the pay scale one year at a time. Any deviations from this procedure must be reported to the GWA Finance Committee. Employees who have completed a full year at GWA will 
automatically move up to the next level on the pay scale the following school year. Employees hired after the beginning of the fiscal year, July 1st, and before December 31st, will also move up one level on the pay 
scale. Employees hired on or after January 1st of the next year will remain on their current level of the pay scale until the beginning of the fiscal year following their first completed year of employment at GWA.

BS Degree + Special Ed Credential
BS Degree + 30 Semester Hrs 

Approved +  Special Ed Credential 
Masters Degree +  Special Ed 

Credential 

SLP Salary Schedule
Lane 1 Lane 2 Lane 3



1 $65,100
2 $65,893
3 $66,688
4 $67,481
5 $68,277
6 $69,070
7 $69,865
8 $70,658
9 $71,451

10 $72,246
11 $73,040
12 $73,835
13 $74,628
14 $75,422
15 $76,217
20 $82,569

Proposed in Board Meeting on 4/27/2023
Proposed Effective 8/1/2023

225 - Pay Scale Advancement Policy Approved April 25, 2013, Draft Revised January 26, 2018

[This Policy will be included at the bottom of all current and future pay scales]

Licensed Clinical Social Worker

Step Salary, Exempt

Employees will advance up the pay scale one year at a time. Any deviations from this procedure must be reported to the GWA Finance Committee. Employees who have completed a full year 
at GWA will automatically move up to the next level on the pay scale the following school year. Employees hired after the beginning of the fiscal year, July 1st, and before December 31st, will 
also move up one level on the pay scale. Employees hired on or after January 1st of the next year will remain on their current level of the pay scale until the beginning of the fiscal year 
following their first completed year of employment at GWA.



Step

Salary
Hourly 

Equivalent
Daily Equivalent

1 $43,735 $27.33 $218.68
2 $44,453 $27.78 $222.26
3 $45,168 $28.23 $225.84
4 $45,887 $28.68 $229.43
5 $46,602 $29.13 $233.01
6 $47,320 $29.58 $236.60
7 $48,039 $30.02 $240.19
8 $49,114 $30.70 $245.57
9 $49,832 $31.14 $249.16

10 $50,906 $31.82 $254.53
11 $51,981 $32.49 $259.91
12 $53,056 $33.16 $265.28
13 $54,132 $33.83 $270.66
14 $55,208 $34.51 $276.04
15 $56,285 $35.18 $281.42
16 $57,358 $35.85 $286.79

Proposed in Board Meeting on 4/27/2023
Proposed Effective 8/1/2023

225 - Pay Scale Advancement Policy Approved April 25, 2013, Draft Revised January 26, 2018

[This Policy will be included at the bottom of all current and future pay scales]

Registered Nurse
Lane 1

BS DEGREE

Employees will advance up the pay scale one year at a time. Any deviations from this procedure must be reported to the GWA Finance Committee. Employees who have completed a full year at GWA will 
automatically move up to the next level on the pay scale the following school year. Employees hired after the beginning of the fiscal year, July 1st, and before December 31st, will also move up one level on the 
pay scale. Employees hired on or after January 1st of the next year will remain on their current level of the pay scale until the beginning of the fiscal year following their first completed year of employment at 
GWA.



1 $48,513
2 $49,670
3 $50,855
4 $52,071
5 $53,316
6 $54,592
7 $55,911
8 $57,275
9 $58,617

10 $60,070
11 $61,499
12 $62,979
13 $63,691
14 $64,402
15 $65,110
16 $65,777
17 $66,525
18 $67,210
19 $67,916
20 $68,629

Proposed in Board Meeting on 4/27/2023
Proposed Effective 8/1/2023

225 - Pay Scale Advancement Policy Approved April 25, 2013, Draft Revised January 26, 2018

[This Policy will be included at the bottom of all current and future pay scales]

Executive Level Secretary 
Purchasing/Finance & Budgeting Secretary

Step Salary, Exempt

Employees will advance up the pay scale one year at a time. Any deviations from this procedure must be reported to the GWA Finance Committee. Employees who have completed a full year at GWA will 
automatically move up to the next level on the pay scale the following school year. Employees hired after the beginning of the fiscal year, July 1st, and before December 31st, will also move up one level on 
the pay scale. Employees hired on or after January 1st of the next year will remain on their current level of the pay scale until the beginning of the fiscal year following their first completed year of 
employment at GWA.



Step
Secretary 1: Example: Attendance 

Secretary, Substitute Secretary

Secretary 2:  Registrar, Health 
and Wellness Secretary, and 

other secretary roles that 
require additional certification 

and training

1 $14.82 $19.22
2 $15.26 $19.70
3 $15.72 $20.19
4 $16.19 $20.70
5 $16.68 $21.22
6 $17.18 $21.75
7 $17.70 $22.29
8 $18.23 $22.85
9 $18.77 $23.41

10 $19.34 $24.00
11 $19.92 $24.61
12 $20.51 $25.21
13 $21.13 $25.84
14 $21.76 $26.49
15 $22.42 $27.15
16 $23.09 $27.84
17 $23.78 $28.54
18 $24.50 $29.25
19 $25.24 $29.98
20 $26.00 $30.73

Proposed in Board Meeting on 4/27/2023 Proposed Effective 8/1/2023

225 - Pay Scale Advancement Policy Approved April 25, 2013, Draft Revised January 26, 2018

[This Policy will be included at the bottom of all current and future pay scales]

Secretary Pay Schedule

Employees will advance up the pay scale one year at a time. Any deviations from this procedure must be reported to the GWA Finance Committee. Employees who have completed a full year at GWA will automatically move up to 
the next level on the pay scale the following school year. Employees hired after the beginning of the fiscal year, July 1st, and before December 31st, will also move up one level on the pay scale. Employees hired on or after January 
1st of the next year will remain on their current level of the pay scale until the beginning of the fiscal year following their first completed year of employment at GWA.



Step
Teacher Assistant 1: Example: 

Grade Level Aides, Lunch & Kitchen 
Aides

Teacher Aide 2 Positions 
REQUIRING related Associates 

Degree and required 
certifications

TAs performing Teaching Duties 
(Example: P.E., Computers, 

Library, and Motor Lab 
Manager)

1 $14.82 $16.90 $18.97
2 $15.26 $17.41 $19.92
3 $15.72 $17.93 $20.92
4 $16.19 $18.47 $21.98
5 $16.68 $19.02 $23.08
6 $17.18 $19.59 $23.74
7 $17.70 $20.18 $24.47
8 $18.23 $20.78 $25.20
9 $18.77 $21.41 $25.95

10 $19.34 $22.05 $26.74
11 $19.92 $22.71 $27.54
12 $20.51 $23.39 $28.35
13 $21.13 $24.10 $29.21
14 $21.76 $24.82 $30.10
15 $22.42 $25.56 $31.00

Proposed in Board Meeting on 4/27/2023 Proposed Effective 8/1/2023

225 - Pay Scale Advancement Policy Approved April 25, 2013, Draft Revised January 26, 2018

[This Policy will be included at the bottom of all current and future pay scales]

Teacher Assistant Pay Schedule

Employees will advance up the pay scale one year at a time. Any deviations from this procedure must be reported to the GWA Finance Committee. Employees who have completed a full year at GWA will automatically move 
up to the next level on the pay scale the following school year. Employees hired after the beginning of the fiscal year, July 1st, and before December 31st, will also move up one level on the pay scale. Employees hired on or 
after January 1st of the next year will remain on their current level of the pay scale until the beginning of the fiscal year following their first completed year of employment at GWA.



Step Paraprofessional Executive Secretary, RBT
1 $15.96 $19.25
2 $16.75 $20.21
3 $17.60 $21.21
4 $18.49 $22.28
5 $19.41 $23.40
6 $20.36 $24.58
7 $20.99 $25.29
8 $21.60 $26.06
9 $22.26 $26.84

10 $22.92 $27.63
11 $23.62 $28.48
12 $24.33 $29.33
13 $25.05 $30.19
14 $25.82 $31.11
15 $26.59 $32.04

Proposed in Board Meeting on 4/27/2023 Proposed Effective 8/1/2023

225 - Pay Scale Advancement Policy Approved April 25, 2013, Draft Revised January 26, 2018

[This Policy will be included at the bottom of all current and future pay scales]

Employees will advance up the pay scale one year at a time. Any deviations from this procedure must be reported to the GWA Finance Committee. Employees who have completed a full year at GWA will automatically move 
up to the next level on the pay scale the following school year. Employees hired after the beginning of the fiscal year, July 1st, and before December 31st, will also move up one level on the pay scale. Employees hired on or 
after January 1st of the next year will remain on their current level of the pay scale until the beginning of the fiscal year following their first completed year of employment at GWA.

Special Education Paraprofessional and Executive 
Secretary Pay Scale



1 $26.08
2 $26.61
3 $27.15
4 $27.71
5 $28.27
6 $28.84
7 $29.43
8 $30.04
9 $30.64

10 $31.25
11 $31.88
12 $32.51
13 $33.17
14 $33.83
15 $34.51
16 $35.19
17 $35.90
18 $36.62
19 $37.35
20 $38.10

Proposed in Board Meeting on 4/27/2023
Proposed Effective 8/1/2023

225 - Pay Scale Advancement Policy Approved April 25, 2013, Draft Revised January 26, 2018

[This Policy will be included at the bottom of all current and future pay scales]

Hourly, Non Exempt
200 Days

Step

Food Services Coordinator

Employees will advance up the pay scale one year at a time. Any deviations from this procedure must be reported to the GWA Finance Committee. Employees who have completed a full year at 
GWA will automatically move up to the next level on the pay scale the following school year. Employees hired after the beginning of the fiscal year, July 1st, and before December 31st, will also 
move up one level on the pay scale. Employees hired on or after January 1st of the next year will remain on their current level of the pay scale until the beginning of the fiscal year following their 
first completed year of employment at GWA.



Step Lane 1
1 $16.53
2 $17.60
3 $18.67
4 $19.74
5 $20.81
6 $21.88
7 $22.95
8 $24.02
9 $25.10

10 $26.17
11 $27.24
12 $28.31
13 $29.38
14 $30.45
15 $31.52

Proposed in Board Meeting on 4/27/2023 Proposed Effective 8/1/2023

225 - Pay Scale Advancement Policy Approved April 25, 2013, Draft Revised January 26, 2018

[This Policy will be included at the bottom of all current and future pay scales]

Employees will advance up the pay scale one year at a time. Any deviations from this procedure must be reported to the GWA Finance Committee. Employees who have completed a full year at GWA will automatically move up 
to the next level on the pay scale the following school year. Employees hired after the beginning of the fiscal year, July 1st, and before December 31st, will also move up one level on the pay scale. Employees hired on or after 
January 1st of the next year will remain on their current level of the pay scale until the beginning of the fiscal year following their first completed year of employment at GWA.

Food Service Aide 
Pay Schedule



Step
 Less than 5 years 

experience 
 Hourly Equivalent 
(Based on 250 hrs) 

 **Licensed or 
Greater Than 5 

Years Experience 

 Hourly Equivalent 
(Based on 250 hrs) 

1 $35,079 $17.54 $38,287 $19.14
2 $36,834 $18.42 $40,199 $20.10
3 $38,674 $19.34 $42,209 $21.10
4 $40,608 $20.30 $44,321 $22.16
5 $42,638 $21.32 $46,537 $23.27
6 $48,865 $24.43

10 $51,306 $25.65
15 $53,872 $26.94
20 $56,566 $28.28

Proposed in Board Meeting on 4/27/2023
Proposed Effective 8/1/2023

** Licensed (ie electrician, plumber etc.)

225 - Pay Scale Advancement Policy Approved April 25, 2013, Draft Revised January 26, 2018

[This Policy will be included at the bottom of all current and future pay scales]

Employees will advance up the pay scale one year at a time. Any deviations from this procedure must be reported to the GWA Finance Committee. Employees who have completed a full year at GWA will 
automatically move up to the next level on the pay scale the following school year. Employees hired after the beginning of the fiscal year, July 1st, and before December 31st, will also move up one level 
on the pay scale. Employees hired on or after January 1st of the next year will remain on their current level of the pay scale until the beginning of the fiscal year following their first completed year of 
employment at GWA.

Lane 1 Lane 2

Full Time Maintenance Salary Schedule

















































































































PROPOSAL FOR BOARD ACTION

Proposal Title:  

Submitted by:  

Sponsoring Committee: 

Please briefly describe: (1) the situation giving rise to the proposal, (2) the 
background behind the proposal, (3) your assessment of the situation/background, 
and (4) your recommendation to the Board.

Situation:

Background:

Assessment:

Recommendation:

Please submit this form with all accompanying paperwork to the Board Secretary, Jaycee 
Rogers, at jrogers@gwacademy.org by the 15th day of the month of the Board meeting.

Solution Tree Professional Development (Behavior Solutions)

Chance Manzanares

n/a

GWA would like to work with Solution Tree in providing professional development for the faculty at the beginning 
of next school. The PD would be focused on "Behavior Solutions".

We have seen a rise in tier 1, 2, and tier 3 behaviors. It has been requested by grade-level teams to recieve additional 
training in managing tier 1 and tier 2 behaviors in the classroom.
-Tier 1: Prevention
-Tier 2: Intervention
-Tier 3: Remediation

As a leadership team we started a book study on how we can determine essential academic and social behaviors and 
how we need to teach, assess, and sustain them on a schoolwide level. It was determined by our leadership team that 
having a professional provide professional development for our school would help guide/support our teachers in 
reviewing behavior data, establish behavior essential standards, and improve both classroom instruction and 
management.

It is my recommendation that Solution Tree provide on-site professional development for GWA's faculty at the 
beginning of the 2023-2023 school year. The professional development to not exceed $8,000. (This would come out 
of next school year's budget.)



PROPOSAL FOR BOARD ACTION

Proposal Title:  

Submitted by:  

Originating Committee: 

Please briefly describe: (1) the situation giving rise to the proposal, (2) the 
background behind the proposal, (3) your assessment of the situation/background, 
and (4) your recommendation to the Board.

Situation:

Background Information, including a list of reviewing committees:

Assessment:

Recommendation:

Please submit this form with all accompanying paperwork to the Board Secretary, Jaycee 
Rogers, at jrogers@gwacademy.org by the 15th day of the month of the Board meeting.

Adoption of Reading Plus for grades 4-7

Christine Giles

No Committee (Reading Specialist)

Grades 4-7 are in need of an adaptive literacy online platform to meet the diverse literacy needs of their 
students. Reading Plus provides research-based interventions as well as extentions that provide students 
in upper grades who are highly proficient readers to continue increasing in fluency, comprehension, 
vocabulary and motivation. Students and teachers will have access to reading and writing materals up to 
the college level. 

Mrs. Giles researched statewide programs that support upper grades (4-7) with reading interventions and extentions. 
Based on data from larger school districts, students made great gains in reading levels with the use of Reading Plus. 
Mrs. Giles and Mr. Wellhoff met with the Reading Plus representative to receive training on their online platform and 
determine if the program would meet the needs of students at GWA. 

Reading Plus will replace Learning.com which is purchased from funds on our Digital Learning Grant. Additional 
funds to purchase a Reading Plus license will be required in the amount of $2,235.00, 

In order to provide all K-7 students with a research and evidence-based online reading program that can be access at 
school and home during the school year and summer, I recommend the purchase of Reading Plus. 


	PBA-Finance - FY24 Proposed Salary Schedules
	Proposal for Board Action Form_FY24 Proposed Salary Schedules
	FY24 Proposed Salary Schedules

	PBA-Curriculum - Mountain State-HMH Into Math Student Edition K-7 reorder 2023-2024
	PBA-Curriculum - Mountain State-HMH Collections Close Readers 2023-2024
	PBA-Curriculum - Mountain State-CKLA Amplify K-5 Materials-Consumables 2023-2024
	PBA-Curriculum - HMH Collections Digital package 2023-2024
	PBA - Special Education Contractor Agreements for School Year 2023-2024
	PBA - Solution Tree Professional Development (Behavior Solutions)
	PBA - Adoption of Reading Plus for grades 4-7

	Proposal Title: FY24 Proposed Salary Schedules
	Submitted by: Spencer Adams
	Sponsoring Committee: Finance Committee
	Text1: With the legislative session now complete and the FY24 budget close to being done, a new salary schedule needs to be approved if an increase to pay will be incorporated on the 2023-2024 letters of employment - which the administration wants to get out as soon as possible.
	Text2: Given the healthy increase to funding passed by the legislature and a desire to provide more for staff, the finance committee felt the proposed increase to the salary schedules was appropriate.
	Text3: The legislature passed a 6% increase to the WPU, an increase of $175/student in the local replacement, among other funding increases.  Although there are several revenue items from FY23 that will no longer be available in FY24 (ESSER and Early Intervention), we are anticipating an increase in revenue of over $300,000.
	Text4: Given the increase in funding from the legislative session and a nearly complete FY24 budget that can absorb the cost of this proposal, it is recommended that a 3% increase be made for all teachers and full-time employees including the administration and a 4% increase be made for all part-time employees.


